
136 N. MONROE STREET, WATERLOO, WI53594
PHONE (920) 478-302s
EMAIL cityhall@waterloowi.us
FAX (920) 478-2021

CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA
COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING - 136 N. MONROE STREET

Thursday, September 5, 2013
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUSLY UNAPPROVED MEETING MINUTES: March 7,2013 (Public Hearing), April4,
2013 (Public Hearing) and August 15,2013

CITIZEN INPUT

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL
a. Published Notice: Application for Glass "8" Beer License - Paul Mattson, Agent For VFW

Krause/Langer Post #6614,115 South Monroe Street
b. Wisconsin Department Of Administration Estimate Of January 1,2019 Population

5. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
a. Approval To Grant Operator's Licenses For The License Period Beginning July 1,2013 And

Ending June 30, 2015
i. Thomas Gates, 834 Lum Avenue, Waterloo
¡¡. Danielle Smith, 515 Hubbeil Street, Marshall
¡¡i. Riley Zink W11002 Hubbteton Road, Watertoo

6. COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS & BOARDS - RECOMMENDATIONS AND REPORTS
a. Parks Commission: Resolution #201341 Entering lnto A Memorandum Of Understanding With

Thè Madison Audubon Society Regarding Waterloo RegionalTrailhead lnterns
b. Public Safety & Health Committee: Trek Cyclocross Gotlective Cup Special Event Application -

September 21&22,2013
c. Public Safety & Health Gommittee: Friends of the Carousel - Find Your Path Here - Downtown

Waterloo Special Event Application - September 14,2011

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

8. ADJOURNT'4ENT

.l,JP*"
Clerk/Treasurer

Page I of 2

l:IAGENDAS_ MlNUTESt20l 3lC0UNClLUOl3.09U0l 3.09.05 C0UNCtL AGENDA.doc'

1.

2.

3.

4.

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quon¡m of members of other govemmental bodies of the municipality may be in
attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any govemmental body other than that specifically noticed.
Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk's office at the above location.



Minutes of MunicipalCommifrees, Gommissions and Boards Attached
-CATV Regulatory Board Meeting - July 15, 2013 and August 13, 2013
-Public Safety & Health Meeting - July 18, 2013 and August 1, 2013
-Karl Junginger Memorial Library Board Meet¡ng - July 30, 2013 and August 6, 2013
-Plan Commisslon Public Hearing and Plan Commission Mee$ng - Juty 30, 20i3
-No Meetings - PublicWorks and Property Committee -August 1, 2013 and Plan Gommission -August 27, 2013

Page 2 of2
l:lAGEt{DAS-[tlt{UTESlzOt3lC0UNC|LU013.0912013.09.05 COUIICIL AGENDA.doc'



I íru**åïilÅïiðiî
0712
MORTON HANSEN, JR

CLERK, CITY OF WATERLOO

136 N MONROE ST

WAïERLOO, Wt 53594 - 1198

August tQ,2Ot3

PRETIMINARY ESTIMATE OF JANUARY L,2OL3 POPUTATION

Dear Municipal Clerk:

Ihe Demographic Services Center's preliminary estimate of the January !, 2013 population for the CITY OF
WAÏERLOO in JEFFERSON County is 3,321. This represents a change of - 12 persons (-0.4 percent) since the 2010
Census.

Wisconsin's total population is estimated at 5,7L6,000 which is a change of 29,0L4 persons and 0.5 percent.

Following is a summary of the data we used in estimating your population:

2010 Census Count 2013 Preliminary Estimate
2010 U.S. Census Count
January 7, 2013 Estimate

3,333

3,321
Motor vehicles registered
Percent of vehicles in State

4,177
0.079

4,03L
0.080

lncome tax filers
Percent of filers in State

2,356
0.065

2,259
0.066

Filers plus dependents
Percent of Filers plus dependents in State

3,285

0.067
3,tL3
0.069

lncome tax returns
Percent of income tax returns in State

1,639

0.065
1,585
0.065

lnstitutional Population 0 0

ln addition, in response to our housing survey that we sent you earlier this year, your municipality reported a

net change of t housing units for calendar year 20L2. (lf we did not receive a survey from you, we estimated
your change in housing stock or used other sources.)

Approximately 2,472 of the estimated population for the CITY OF WATERLOO are of voting age. This courtesy
estimate helps you to comply with Wisconsin Statute 5.66, which requires municipal clerks to approximate the
number of electors prior to elections. The voting age population was calculated by applying the census
proportion of persons over 18 to the preliminary January 1 estimate, and then multiplying the result by a state-
wide factor to account for the general aging of the population. Please note that, if you have an adult
correctional facility in your municipality, its population is included in this voting-age est¡mate.

SCOTT WALKER
GOVERNOR

MTKE HUEBSCH
SECRETARY

Division of Intergovemmen
Post Office Box 8944
Madison, WI 53708-8944
Voice (608) 266-0288
Fax (608) 267 -6917





COUNCIL APPROVAL 09-05.73 2073-2075 OPERATOR'S LICENSES

LASTNAME

GATES

SMITH

ZINK

FIRST NAME MI

THOMAS A

DANIELLE M

RILEY J

TIOUSE #

834

515

w11007

STREET NAME

LUM AVE

HUBBELL ST

HUBBLETON RD

CITY

WATERLOO

MARSHALL

WATERLOO

VIOLATIONS NEW/RENEW LICENSE #

NEW

RENEW

NEW

EMPLOYER

vFw PoST #6614

STUBBY'S BOWL

VFW POsTf6614

Page 1 of 1





'j"t ! ! , I

136 NOBTH MONHOE STREEf, WATERLOO, WSCONSIN 63594.T198
Phone (920) 478-A92.5 I

Fa:( (e2-0) 419-?021. :; ¡

cltyhãll@vç!ôfl oowls.com

.!,i, .Ì ,;i: ,

:.1 ' .i r

' , i , , t,.f i r¡.. i i¡'.,,,, ,¡l¡',, ,ii..

Any Special Event or Entertaínment Event sponsor roquesting mun¡c¡pal approvals, services, assistance,
and/or other support from the Clty of Waterloo for a sþecial or entertainment eventroh,þublic or prlvàte
propertymustprovldethefollowlnginforrnatlon.,',, Ì: 1, , .,.ì: i:'.

Submittal of applicat{onidoes not const¡lute approvâ|. All applicatlons musl.be reviswed. , '

,: ;,: , r r.:ì.j

STATUS:(circleone) unlncorporated

FAX
': .. '

EMAIL

NAME OF EVENT;

TYPE OF EVENT: (ctrcle ono) Parade
Tag

PURPOSEOF EVENT:

DATEOF EVENT:

EVENT HOU SET UP HOURS

lf multiple locatlonS)j

PRoJEoTED ATTENDANCE:SCÞ---_-_-._._-- PAST ATTEND/NCE;-EÊ) c) ¡.

i: ,'ir

DATE APPLICATION MADE

Pursuant to Sætlon 12,06 t'l¡aterloo Municipal Code
Âppllcation for Special Ewnt or Enlc¡ralrrnu¡t Liænse

Form c¡eated: 0311112004

Page 1 of I
Ltcenss Application

individual
! i. ì

NUMBER oF VOLUNTEERS/PERSoNNEL FOR EveNr: _lâb



, j',

HqLDHARMLESSOLAUSE: .

@lertaínmentspon8orhorebyagreestoindemnlf!and.holdharmlesstt¡p'ç¡tv.,or
Watorloo, Wisconsin, lts,agents, þublio officialsj.officþrs, employees and'hulhorized.Votunteors, froin ând
agâlnst any and all legal actlons, clalms;'dameges,'lossesi expensö¡ a'tlslng outrof lhe-permltted
evenVacllvity or anyactivlty assoclated wlth thricbñ-d.uct,of the iponso/s'operaügñ oi the event,'hcluding
but not limited to, clairns for personal'or bodily'1n1uþ,'dlseasé or deathi or rnjury to or desirucrion oÌ
glope{V, excludlng clafms caused by lhe wlllful commlsslon or omlssion by einfloyees of ttre City of
Waterloo actlng wlthln the scope of their emptoyment. ' , 

" ,., j
fït[qt, the event sponsor agr€eq to indemnlfy lhe City of Waterloo and any of lls agents, public officers,
offlclels or emplQyees.¿¡¡, qplholized vqlunteers for any atto.rnevs fees and court costs.incurred or to be
incurred.in defetiding any trötlôfi5 broirghl against thdm'as'a ibiúi'of tné sponsoi's us'e'oÍ pubilc property
or oporatlon of lhe event as set forth ln lhe apptication for special pormil,

',-ì..i',.¡i.¡l::,,:! ,: : . lt ìi,:; : , , ;,'it, ,'i '-j,i¡'. ,,.':i !;:',, ",
INSUFAI'IÇEREAUIREMENTS: , :,,. ,...'..,i.,,.,!¡ ,.,i;¡..: :.,., : ,,'t

Proof of lnsurance ls required of all Speclal or Enlertainment Event $ponsors before the eventr'The
attached llst of lnsurance_requlremenls should be reviewed lmmedlately wilh your lnsurance Agent to

9gpply: Please provide a Certlflcate of Insurance w¡Íh your, sompleted apiticatton,by, , a0 I to ttre
Glly Clerkrs offlce 136 N. Monroe Street, Waterloo, WL sb5g4, friiurance cdverage s-halt be from
companles and ln amounts acceptable to the 0lty of Waterloo. Faílure to. provido'said âcce¡ìtabto
lnsurance coverage in a timely manner is grounds foi non.lssuance or revocation of lhe permit,

.',i t ';!¡',1-;r' ,r;,r':"i l:Í ¡'ì i ì, I i'
PERMITTED USE OF PUBLIC PROPERTY:
Whereas the Special or Entertainment Event Sponsor agrees to use the publÍo property ä[ I j : , . ';t ] . i

n wateloo, wlsconsin, known as, for staglng of.lhe City of Watèrbo aões nereuy agree t0
pormitforuse,atnocost,thesapremisesforlhôdate(sfof- -,thibughii i. :' r

::-----=- ?0.+. -Sponsor does hereby agroe to conduct only tnat nustneWacttvtty wnic¡r is Oescrt¡eO tn
the Speclal Event Permlt Applfcation, and agrees to all munìcípal requlrements. Sponsor furlher agrees
that wlthln thlrty (30) days of the conclusion of the evont it will, ãt lts own expense, þrovlde for'the ropalr,
replacement or maintenance of any damaged, lost or stolen portions of the subJect'froperty lncluOlng, bui
not llmlted lo landscapíng, street or buildlngs and/or pavement. ,. i'., -' :' '

LIAEILITY.W,{VER: .: '¡ ,:.,, :. ,.,,' , ,ì i.: t\.'.
The e-ve¡! sPonsor agregs fo¡: itself and/or its omployees, agents, or vofunteers assoclated or to be
associatsd with lhe actlvlty for which lhe permlt ls belng sought, to walve and rellnquish alt claims that
may result.in any.manner lgqlnst the Gity of Waterloo, its agánts, public offlcers,¡offibialsior ernplìiyêbs
and aulhorized volunteers from sald sponsored event or actlvlty, exdept for acts caused by the w¡ilfuiand
wanton misconduct by employees of the City of Watertoo actlng withlnihe scope of lheir employrnent.i ' r

I hereby altest that I am aulhorlzed to blnd the sponsor and/or lts employees, agents, or volunteers
âssociated or to be associaled with the activity for whlch {he perrnit ls beingsbught;tô m'e tdfms'of this
agreement' I have read and understand a[ relulallons and requlrements ouillnedheroin. l/we do hereby
agree to 

?Þ.tOe 
nV a!!-rules and regulations outlined heroin. l/waheroby agree to medt all réqtiliements foi

documeniation, certification, llcensing, financial responslbllily and all'othlr aspects of stag'lng a Special
Event ln the City of Watorloo, as oulllned herein. l/we-understand lhal our fack of meeflng all
requírements outlined herein may result''lnithe denlal or cancellallon óf.lhe'proposediSpec¡ã1,ór

AUTHORIZEq,SIGNATURESi íj .; ::, ,. . , . ;l , 
:

Enterlainment Event, Permlt applled for and all terms ag{süpulafions agreeo to oyi

Pursuent to S$lion 1 2.06 lilatc¡loo Municipal Code
Àpplícatíon for Spccial Event or E¡ttertairncnt Liccnse

Form crsâtsd: 03/1 1f2001

t-\cr--rè :i

Page 2'of d
License Applicâlitiri



THIS APPLICATION, WITH A DETAILED SITE PLAN ATTACHED, ANÐ ANY OTHER APPLICABLE
DOCUMENTS AS OUTLINED HEREIN, MUST BE REMITTED TO THE CLERK'S OFFICE NO LATER
THAN NINETY ÞfYS (99) PBIOR TO THE OPENING DAY OF THE EVENT, Applicatlon recelved late or
incomplete.may,be denled. Dire.pt,r.qall tq !þq,Qity Clolh,.Glty of Waterlserlge ñ, Monroe Street,
Waterloo, Wl. 53594. A copy of the applicatlon will lhen bè fonuârded to the aooroorlalè comrnittees andwaterloo, Wl. 53594. A copy of the applicatlon will lhen be forwarded to the approprlatè comrnittees and

B:''iåËËii::iìåi1?J":''i:5:3':er 
o:'P" 

f"ägf#'/g:åå3ålål' 0,, ru?- il<^
Clerk's Omgg lg qomplqlg the section bptow:,.,

Gc:

' "- ' Anirnbl'idniroi""'ii '' ':' 'ì "

ri :i L

i .,., i

Aonroval d.atLgI oerlllt n-umler
. 1!,,'!;. .;.t ,lì' Publl'CWorks

.. .,, ... Utilities

, ,ii,:

¡

rfu

_Fire Depar:tment.:;Ì:-.:.:-. ¡ ..' .,; ,:i; .t Ì

--Building 
& Permits ':" ;i:i

' 
-.'PoriåboäpËrtment 

¡' ' " '' i

r'lii'

CitvClerk:-----:-:-', ¿.-:-'.-.-..;:i. ,,i ì' .1, .: ..

. Public Property Use

',ir I' ii

Cgr!!fi_c{e of lnsurance -
Fire Department

CouncilApproval

Fe9 {s WAIVED. for events held or sponsored by educaüona!,
rellglous organlzatlons when the proeeeds aie devoted to
organlzatlon.

Fee for Prort Even- @ 
7 P-'r=

Fee Paid:

charltable, nonprot¡t, ar
the purposes of such

Ðate Pald:

Recelpted by:

Pürsuant to Seclion 12.06 Watcrloo Muníclpal Codo
Àpplicetion for Spælal EÏent o¡ EnreflaÌnnnnt L¡c€nse

Form croatod: 03/1 1/2004

Page 3 of I
License Application



tlme and

9. lff Clty of Waterloo reserves lhe right to roquest â copy of the actuaf pottcy iepìésänted by the
Certlflcate of lnsurance. 

, i, . :.. : ,

6. No event wlll be allowed to proceed wlthout recelpt by the Clty of â vâ¡td Ce*lfiçgto.ef lnsurance
ln full compllance wlth the above llsted requlrement's.

41V.tgg¡t¡o¡s regardlng lhese lnsurance requlrements should be direcied io tne city Clårkå office at
(920) 478.3025

:tr

. t,. . ..

Pur¡uant lo Seclion 12.06 Watcrloo Municipal Code
ÀpplicalÌon for Special Event or Entertainmclt Licrnse

Fonn creatod: O3l'l I /2004

Page 4 of I
License Application



;i i"l r;i

@

Municipal estimation of cost:_ WpD pprsonnel @ $__-,_-'. /hoUr ñ $--_, 
-.__.1_, 

, .

z) what are your ptans formedicaturrirt.n.rfø:E *$îgr,Ëlo{urúo¿#"pd¿.?ø1.il , l{sp;L/
Municipalestlmation of cost: , WFD equipmenUpersonnql

3)Wlllthere be fireworks qlVqurevent? : ,,,, yES ,

@. ' $hours=

Date of fireworks ,, .Tlme of Fireworks

Name/Address of company supplying fireworkq

Fire Marshall must be goqtacted for approval and consultation,

SET UP / CLEAN UP PROCEDURE$¡

SPECIAL EVENT oT ENTEBTAINMENT WORKSHEET
1,"

NAME OF EVENT;

DATE (S) OF EVENT: rrOuns: tc¡^n -51?ô?cn

SAFETY PROGEDURES:

1) Will you be providing private on-site security?

lf yes, list security company name.

Where willsecurity be needed?

What times wlllsecurity be needed?

WillWPD officers be required? YES NO

lf yes, how much: Adult ,Seniors.

C9

1) Name of person in charge of set up: -\hn .?=l ir:bsc,O ,..,_- phonq *ÉN-Slff:&i)
2) What lime will set up begin: ' ri i':

3) Name of clean ¡rp contagt person: .l.hn PfÍ.cæcn Cet prrone#â&g3ùS8åû_

4) Estimated time for clean up after event:

FEES AND PROGEEDS:

1) Wlll admission be charged fpr lhis event? YES @
Students

Children 5 & under_ Families

2) lf a parlicipantfee is charged, please indicate the amount: Booth: sF*-{;;S_r nxçn,.=Qqr.r>

Concessionalre:

, .', ecca t-nkr1

Page 5 of I
Workshset

Waterloo, Wl
F,z¿ - tb3ä Csft¡ts)



3) Willalcohollc bev.e¡qge(s) þe sold? ;:.

lf yes, what beverage and at what cost?

,@ ',;No

4) What does the revenue over and above the exþendituresl:_

$:i]t,5,!;ål,,rrr,:.J..t 
event, prease provrde a budser. rf rt rs a reneSt 

"u9lr, 
prorl[de rasr

ENTERTAINMENT AND PROMOTIONS:

2) List names of perfbrmers and entertainmànt'groups:

t. t i.

2) Descrlbe olher entertainment / activiiles pranned for your event: Í¿.L L+'lt 
'hnp. 

elgC
(

3) How wlll your'evelnt be promoteOZ telev¡s¡oñ nrOb Gq6Ñ*

PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROCEDURES: " ': : " '

lf you are requestlng city éervlces, please complete the followlhg aredi

1) Willyou need barrícados?

Purpose of

Locatlon of

Date þanlcades

Name of comþany þt'ovldlng service íf other than City

2) Willyou require eleckicat service(s) YES

Entertainment: number of 
'anips 

= lines @ $20 Cost$.

Equípment being used:--
Localion_ Entertainer name

Entertalnment: number of ariips- . r= ' '' line's@l g2O Cosi 0
Egulpment being usedl

Locatlon:

t

Page 6 of I
Worksheet

@

Waterloo, Wl



Concessions: amps= . . lines @ g20 Cost

Equipment being used:

Location:

Goncessions;

Equlprnent Ooing'ili<io:

Locatlon:

amps='. _ , lines @ $20 cost t

Name ol company provlding service lf other than City:

3)Will you need fencing lnstalled?

Purpose of fencing:

Location: Amount:

Date needed Time neede

Estimated costs: Jocatíons @ $tOO. = $_Totalcosts
4)Will parklng conslderations be needed

Tl,pe(s)-
YES NO

Location: Arnqu¡¡

Date:

5) Wll¡ plcnic tables be needed?
/'->-4qEg

Lo*tion Amount \ii
Date needeo: Tit ,SîtFÒ -3-n ,þfli1\ Time needeo \Õ.ncn, E(r. 'Þd ^ Õ¡

Estimated cost(s) . lCr ...Picníc tabtes @ $5.00 per

6) ls a street sweeper needed? yES

Locaüon _ _ Date

Estimated cost(s) hours @ = $-- total cost

Name of company providing service, if not City:

7)W¡llyou need additionaltrash bins? yES@)
lf yes how many requested? Cardboard trash blns Barrels
Where do you want thern placed?

Name of disposalcompany if otherthan the CitV: K+k- À.rc¡q.:k<
Where willdumpster be place;

Waterloo, Wl
Page 7 of I
Workshèet

table=$ 5t'-> _
@

Time



t: l

SlWlllr¡vâler cônnectlqn be needed? YEs ú^òG- : :. i..' :it ,l :

Locatlon, ___...,. .. eunl-
Time

'j; I .¡. i - .:: .: tr : -:.,r

Estimated costs: connect¡on(s) @ $eo.0o = $ 'totalwater çqsls

- 

i; r.' i ,ì-: ' i jl!

i i,:

li r i1

:'l;;ji;.1 
'..i

i t,l,t. :t:

,i

Waterloon lilll



2O1 3 TREK CXC CUP CYCLOCROSS
TREK G LOBAL H EADQUARTERS

(WATE RLO O, W ßCO N St N, U SA)

R ECE PTr O N, AWAROS/ eO O ru rW,

REG I STRATI O N, R EST ROO M S,

MEDTCAL HQ & UCt ANTI-DOPING
CONTROLS & BIKE WASH STATION

BONTRAGER

BARRIERSGENERAL

PARKING

FIN¡SH
(PAVED & UPHTLL)

SUN PRAIRIE = t2mi/lgkm
MADISON = 21 mil33 km

MILWAUKEE = 50mi/80km

Edit in Gooole Ltas l,lsker Reoo





201.3 TREK CXC CUP

PARKING & ROAD CLOSURES
G EN ERAL

PARKING
(FREE)

*No PoP uP
TENTS*

Trek Global
Head q ua rte rs

801 W. Madison St,

Waterloo, Wisconsin, USA

PRO TEAM

PARKING
(Ssoo¡

EXPO &
FUN ZONE

SMALL TEAMS & VIP
PARKTNG (srZS¡

(POP UP TENTS OK)

NO PARKING ON
HWY 19 & FOX ST.

PARKING ONLY ON
SOUTH SIDE OF

KNOWLTON ST.

FREE PARKING ON

MCKAY STREET &
ADJOINING CUL-DE-





cxEue
ñ.{ \..-l

,,"\ *l-,,-
LJ

TYSF*L-OP"IJ

Trek CXC Cup Schedule

Sept 7 and 8 Course set up begins on Trek property. Set up will begin with placing stakes
along both sides ofthe entire race course.

Sept 14 and L5 Course set up continues primarily at Trek property. lf the placement of all
the stakes on the Trek property is completed then stakes will begin to be set
at c¡ty property.

Week of Sept 16 All stakes placed by Sept 19.

Sept 19 Ribbon and snow fence hung on stakes to fully mark the race course.
Sept 20 8am Road closure will be needed to finalize the markine of the course.
Sept 20 Racers arrive to pre-ride the course at 1pm
Sept 21 and22 Racing from 8:30am-5:30pm
Sept 22 Road reopened around 6:30pm. Course clean up begins immediately at the

conclusion of racing at 5:30pm.
Sept 23 Clean up finished.



non paJting spots/driveways

bandicap parking

Event spots

W. Madison Street E. Madison Steet





'1.

136 N. MONROE STRBET, WATERLOO, WI53594
PHONE (920) 478-302s
EMAIL cilvhall@waterloowi. us

FAX (920) 478-2021

CATV REGULATORY BOARD
COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING

136 N. MONROE STREET
July 15,2013

5:00 p.m.
MINUTES

Gall to Order and Roll Gall Laura Cotting called meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. CATV board members
present: Shannon Koele, Dale Van Holten, and Jesus Burgos,

Approval of Previously Unapproved Meeting Minutes
Motion: Moved by Shannon Koele to approve the minutes from the past meeting seconded by Dale Van
Holten Voice vote: Approved

Gitizen Input
Shannon DeWitt and Michael Hermanson from Flex Consulting presented to the board what they have to
offer WLOO in the areas of advertising, sales, programming and promotions.

Unfinished Business
a. Website Upgrade

b. Purchase of editing software and video recording equipment

Director's Report
Jesus Burgos reported on the progress of Channels 96/991 and 98/992 and possibilities of interested
advertising clients.

New Business
a. CATV-VIrtual channel purchase decision.
It was recommended by Laura Cotting to consider a decision at our next meeting

b. Sponsored sales strategies and pricing.
To be discussed at future meetings with suggestions from Board members and Flex Consulting.

Future Agenda ltems and Announcements

Adjournment
-. Motion: Moved by Van Holten, seconded by Shannon Koele Voice vote: Motion carried.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Page 1 of I
i : \agendas_ minutes \2 0 t-3 \committees\w1oo catv\2013-07-L5 catv minuÈes.docx





136 N. MONROE STREET, WATERLOO, WI 53594

PHONE (920)478-302s
EMAIL cityhall@waterloowi. us

FAX (920) 478-2021

CATV REGULATORY BOARD
COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING

136 N. MONROE STREET
August 13,2013

5:00 p.m.

1. Callto Order and Roll Gall Laura Cotting called meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. CATV board members
present: Shannon Koele, Steve Battenberg and Jesus Burgos.

2. Approval of Previously Unapproved Meeting Minutes
Motion: Moved by Laura Cotting to approve minutes from past meeting, seconded by Shannon Koele. Voice
vote: Approved.

3. Citizen lnput
None

4. Director's Report
Jesus Burgos reported on the progress of the new editing software and windows I installations and past
meetings with the high school principal Mr. Brad Donner for future recordings of boys and girls varsity
basketball, volleyball and boys football.

5. New Business
Flex Consulting was not available for meeting.

7, Adjournment
by Laura Cotting, seconded by Steve Battenberg to adjourn. Voice vote: Motion carried.

Page I of I
CTDOCUMENTSANDSETTINGS\PC2\LOCALSETTINGS\TEMPORARYINTERNEIfi|es\content.outlook\195uym4y\2013-08-13 catv
minutes- draft.docx'





1.

136 NORTH MONROE STREEI WATERLOO, WTSCONS¡N s3s94-1198
Phone (920) 478-3025
Fax (920) 478-2021

PUBLIC SAI.ETY A¡ID IIEALTH COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

July 18,2013
Call to Order
Alderperson Cotting called the Public Sufety Committee meeting to order 6:15 p.m.

Roll Call
Preseirt: Alderpersons Cotting Van Holten, and Reynolds. Others prese,lrt: Paul Mattson and Chief Thomas.

Approval of the June 6,2013 Regular Committee Minutes.
Motion by Reynolds and seconded by Van Holteir to approve the June 6,2A13 minutes. Motion ca¡ried.

Citizen Input

Unfinished Business
- Redefining Temporary Sign Permit

There was discussion conceming temporary sign pormits. Motion by Cotting æd seconded þ Væ Hotten to table
to the next meeting. Motion carried.

New Business
- Special Event Application - YF\ry Post 1f6614, September 14,2A13.

Paul Mattson appeared representing the VFW. After some discussion, Van Holten made a motion, which was
seconded by Cotting to table the application to the next safety Commiuee meeting. Motion carried.

Future Agenda Items and Announcements
Alderperson Van Holten amormcsd he will not be at the next meeting.

Adjourn
Motion þ Alderperson Van Holte,n ard seconded þ Reynolds to adjoum at6:52 PM. Motion carried.

4.

5.

7.

8.





1.

,,

4.

5.

136 NORTH MONROE STREEI WATERLOO, WISCONS|N 53594-1198
Phone (920) 478-302s
Fax (920) 478-2021

PT'BLIC SATETY AI\ID HEALTH COMMITTEE MEETING MI¡ruTES

August 1,2013
Call to Order
Alderperson Cotting called the h¡blic Safety Committee meeting to order 6:30 p.m.

Roll CalI
Pressnt: Alderpersons Cotting and Re5molds. Van Holæn was absent. Others preseirt Paul Mattson and Chief
Thomas.

Approval of the JuIy 18,2013 Regular Committee Minutes.
Motion by Reynolds and seconded by Cotting to approve the July 18, 2013 minutes. Motion carried.

Citizen Input

Unfinished Business
- Special Event Application - VF\ry Post f5614, September 14,2Ù1.3

Motion by Cotting and Seconded by Reynolds to recommend to the Council approval of the Special Event
application for VFW Post 6614. Motion carried.

- Redefining Temporary Sign Permit
There was discussion concerning te,mporæy sign permits. Chief Thomas was instructed to wdte a &aft ordinance
defining a temporary sþ.

New Business
- Natural Hezards Mitigation Plan - Jefierson County.

Motion by Cotting and seconded Reynolds to recornme,nd to the council approval of the Natrnal hazards
Mitigation Plan. Motion carried

- Special Event Application - IVPPA 113 Waterloo Professional Police Association, Police Pal 5K
FunRunl}Yalk

Motion by Cotting and seconded by Reynolds to recommend to the counrcil approval of the special event
application for the Police Pal 5K Fun nm/Walk. Motion carried.

- Dodge county EMS Association Mutual Aid Pact (Infonnational)
The committee was informed of and reviewed the mutual aid pact. No action tåk€n.

Future Agenda Items and Announcements

Adjourn
Motion þ Alderperson Reynolds and seconded þ Cotting to adjorrn at 6:55 PM. Motion carried.

6.

7.

8.





Karl junginger Memorial Library
Board of Trustees Personnel Meeting

July 30, 2013

/. Call to order:Biermeier called the meeting to order ot S:17.
Roll Call: LeeFiedorowicz, ArtBiermeier, Deb Battenberg, MikeStrasser, Cece Wiltzius

ll. Approval of Agenda: Strasser moved to acceptthe agenda. Battenberg seconded.
M oti on pa sse d u na ni mously.

lll. Correspondence, Appearance, Public Comments: none
lV. Unfinished Business: none
V. New Business

Strosser moved toconvene to closed session per Stote Stotute L9.85(L)(c)
"considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data
of any public employee over which the body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility." Fiedorowicz seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Bøttenberg motioned to reconvene in open session. Strasser seconded. Motion possed
unanimously.

Vl. Date, Place, and Time of next meeting:
Fiedorowicz made a motion for thePersonnel Committee to meet ogain on Tuesday, August
27, at 5:15PM in the Conference Room. Sfrosserseconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Vll. Adjournment
Fiedorowicz moved to odiourn the meeting. Strasser seconded. Meeting adjourned at
6:43PM.





u,

Karl Junginger Memorial Library
Board of Trustees Meeting

August 612013
5:t5pm

Conference Room

L Call to order:
Meeting called to order at 5:l5PM.
Present: Lee Fiedorowicz,Deb Battenberg, Ellen Sullivan, Connie Schiestl, Mike Strasser, Art
Biermeier, Cece Wiltzius. Absent: Lindsay Reynolds.

II. Approval ofagenda
Battenberg moved to approve the agenda; Fiedorowicz seconded. Agenda approved unanimously.

üI. Reading of Minutes
schiestl moved to approve the May 21 minutes; Battenberg seconded. Minutes approved
unanimously.
Schiestl moved to approve the July 23 minutes; Sullivan seconded. Minutes approved unanimously.

IV. Correspondence,Appearance,PublicComments
None.

V, Director's Report
Battenberg moved to approved the Director's Report; Fiedorowicz seconded. Report approved
unanimously.

Unfinished Business

A. Library Director Search Informational

The job posting has been sent to Mo Hansen, and posted on the Waterloowi.us website.
Hansen will send the posting to the Courier and use city resources to publicize the position.
Wiltzius will send the posting to library job sites such as Wispub.lib as well as library schools
within the state.

B. SHARE update Informational

SHARE has voted to extend library card expiration dates so cards will expire every two years,
There will be a Workflow software update on August 20.

C. 2014 Library Budget Informational

The Finance Committee will be meeting this week. Wiltzius submitted an initial budget plan
including new carpet for the community room and increasing the youth librarian hours to 40
hours /week. rn20l4 the library will not need to pay a mortgage, freeing up Junginger money
for building oriented items, and clark money, intended for youth and programming items.
County Aid money will increase for2014.

D, Review of Board By-Laws Section 3 (8) Action

Batttenberg moved to change the wording of Article VI Section 3 #8 to read "recommend to
Board any purchases of equipment or furniture exceeding $2,500." (change in bold). Strasser
seconded; motion passed unanimously,

New BusinessVII.



A. Photocopier lease with Gordon Flesch Action

Wiltzius reported that the 5 year copier lease with Gordon Flesch will expire October 31.

Schiestl moved to begin the bidding process for both 3 and 5 year agreements effective
November 1,2013 for a multiuse faxlscan/copy/network machine. Sullivan seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

B. Library Director job evaluation Action

Schiestl moved to convene in Closed Session on the matter per State Statute 19.85(l)(c)
"considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility."

Schiestl moved to reconvene in open session. Sullivan seconded. Motion passed
unanimously.

C. Library staff raises for January 1,2014 Action

Wiltzius reported that we don't know yet what the city is planning for raises. The city would
like to have raises effective January 1,2014.

Schiestl moved to table decisions on staff raises until more information is available from the
cþ. Strasser seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

D. Library Director sick leave conversion request Action

Strasser moved to convert Cecilia Wiltzius' remaining sick leave hows to pay health
insurance premiums. Fiederowicz seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

VIIL Date, place, and time of next meeting
September 24, 5:15PM in the Library Conference Room.

IX. Adjournment

Schiestl moved adjoumment, Sullivan seconded. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned aL 6:43.



CITY OF WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION
WATERLOO MUNICIPAL BUILDING - COUNCIL CHAMBER

PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR I3II OAK STREET

JULY 30, 2013

l. CALL PUBLIC HEARING TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL. Bob Crosby called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
in the Mayor's absence. Members present: Leisses, Crosby, Butzine, Lannoy and Reynolds with one vacancy.
Others present: Alyssa Skiba of the Courier, Rodney Galston and ClerUTreasurer Hansen.

2. PUBL¡C HEARING TOPIG: The applicant, Nathan Galston, owner of the property located at 1311 Oak Street, is
requesting a conditional use permit to allow the construction of an additional20'X 24' (480 square feet) accessory
building. The applicant currently has an attached garage. A conditional use permit is required for an additional garage
or accessory building exceeding 144 square feet in a residential district.

The property is described as follows:
Tax Parcel : #290-08 1 3-0 544-029
Legal Description: Lot 17, Heritage Hills, City of Waterloo, Jetferson County, Wisconsin
Street Address: 1311 Oak Street

3. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Crosby asked if the siding would match existing structures. Rodney Galston
(father of applicant) said yes. lt was noted that the lot setbacks would be 10 feet on each side. lt was noted that Oak
Street resident Gary Yerges wrote a letter stating he and his wife had no objections. Mr. Galston stated that the
structure would house a snowmobile and other items not requiring a driveway.

4. PUBLIC HEARING ADJOURNED. With no additional comments for or against coming from the floor, Bob
Crosby concluded the public hearing at approximately 7:02 p.m.

.W lzwv^--
Morton Hansen
Clerk/Treasurer

Page I of I I printed - 7/31/2013 1:21 PM ]
l:IAGENDAS- MINUTESU0l3\PLAN C0MMISSI0N\PUBLIC HEARINGSU0I3-07-30 GALSTOtI cup pub hear minutes.doc





CITY OF WATERLOO PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES
WATERLOO MUNICIPAL BU¡LDING . GOUNCIL CHAMBER

July 30,2013

1. Gall To Order And Roll Gall. Bob Crosby, in the absence of Mayor Thompson, called the meeting to order at 7:03
p.m. following a public hearing. Members present: Leisses, Crosby, Butzine, Lannoy and Reynolds with one vacancy.
Others present Alyssa Skiba of the Courier, Rodney Galston and ClerUTreasurer Hansen.

2. Approval Of The Past Meeting Minutes And Public Hearing Minutes. Moved by Lannoy, seconded by Reynolds
to approve the May 28,2013 meeting minutes and two public hearings held that same night. Voice vote: Motion
carried.

3. Citizen Input. None.

4. New Business.
a. Gonditional Use Permit, The Applicant, Nathan Galston, Owner Of The Propefi Located At 1311 Oak

Street, ls Requesting A Gonditional Use Permit To Allow For The Construction Of An Additional 20'X
24' (480 Square Feet) Accessory Building. A Gonditional Use Permit ls Required For An Additional
Garage Or Accessory Building Exceeding 144 Square Feet ln A Residential District. Motion: Moved
by Reynolds, seconded by Lannoy to approve the conditional use as presented. Voice vote: Motion carried.

5. Future Agenda ltems And Announcements. Hansen said amending Tax lncremental Finance District #2 and
creation of a fourth tax incremental finance district could be expected in the next months.

6. Adjournment. Motion: Moved by Butzine, seconded by Lannoy to adjourn. Voice Vote: Motion passed. Time: 7:07
p.m.

nttestlr[o ,l-
Morton Hansen
Clerl</Treasurer

Page I of 1 [ printed - 7/31/2013 1:28 PM I
l:tAGEl,lDAS_MINUTES\2013\PLAN C0MM|SSl0NU()13-07-30 PLAN C0MM MlNUrES.doc




